Place St. Columbas School Hall

N A R R RS e

Formerly

Address Cnr. Armstrong St. and Gregory St.
Ballarat North.

Property Information

Location Boundaries Map / Plan ref.
Existing Heritage Council Register No
Listings Government Building Register No
National Estate Register No
Planning Scheme No
Description
History Dedicated 17.9.1893 to Our Lady of Perpetual Succour at the Redemptorist Monastery

of the same name, Gillies Street. Architects: Reed, Smart and Tappin . Removed
1914 to present site.

Thematic
Context

Statement of
Significance

Recommendations

References  BCS part 2, pp.28-29. Allom Lovell and Associates Pty. Ltd.,:"The Redemptorist
Monastery Our Lady of Perpetual Succour Ballarat - A Heritage Appraisal" 1996, pp.8-
9, 11.

Assessed by: ACW
Assessment date: Sep 1997
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